
From: NWNorthPlanning
Sent: 07 August 2026 15:45
To: Development Control
Subject: Consultation 4/26/2239/0F1 has been marked as a misconultation

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!
Please report any suspicious email to our [IT Helpdesk](#)



Cumberland Council (Copeland) - Development Management

Our ref: PA-0009856/01
Your ref: 4/26/2239/0F1
Date: 07/08/2026

Dear Case Officer

Inappropriate consultation

Thank you for consulting us on the above application, received on 07/08/2026.

We have no comments to make in respect of the proposed development. This consultation is inappropriate, and we did not need to be consulted because: National FRSA should have been applied - Minor development in FZ2.

If you require any additional information, or want to discuss these matters further, please contact CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk.

Yours faithfully,

Emily Daniel